
United Nation.,.

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
I"ORTY-SI':CONU SI':S1"ION

POUR', h ('(»olMI'M'EE

lOth IIlpetjl"9
hp]~ on

Frj~~y, 9 Ortohpr ]987
~t ]0 ~.Jl1.

N.-v York

]lItpr. Mr. MOUSHOU'J'AF (C'yFrup)

CONTENTS

REOUES'l'S FOR HEARINGS

AGF.NOA ITF2o\ 18. IMPI,EMENTATION Of' 'I'H1': DECLJ\IlJI<TION ON THE GRANTING (JP INDEPENnENCE
TO COlONIAl, COUNTRIES AWD PEOPLt.:S (Tf'rritodp8 not covprf'd lIJ",lfOr othfOr agel"da iteJl1e)

(a) REPORT (JP THE SPECIAl, COMMI'M'EE ON THE SlTVATION ~ITH REGARD TO THE

IMPLEMENTATION (JP THE DECLARAT~ON ON THE GRANTING ()t INDEPEt.DENCE TO
COr,ONIA r. COUNTR H,'=; AND PEOPLES

(i') REPORT a> TAE SF.CRP:'J'ARY-GENERAI,

AGENDA TTRM InR, INFO~ATION FROM NON-~FrF-GOVER~INr. ~ERRITORIEF TRANSMITTED {mOER
AR~ICI,F 71 !: Of' THE rHARTF.R Ol' THE UNITED NATIONS

(11) REPOP'!' a> '!'HE SPErIAJ rOMMITTEF ON TPF FT'!'(JA'!'TON i'"ITH PFGARD 'J'O TPF

IMPI,EMFNTATION (JP THY OF.CTAPATION 0N 'T'HE GPM'TING (JP r"'DF.pF.NDEN<'E TO
rOJONIAT ('O{m'T'PTFS AND PFOPTF.S

(t-) RFPORT OF TPE SF(,PF.'l'ARY-(;FNERAI·

AGENDA T'!'RM ]] n. IIo1PUlolFN'J'ATION (JP 'I'HE DE(,[APr~JON ON TPF' GrANTINr. or INDEPENDENCE

'1'0 COIONIM COUNTRIES AND PEOPI.FS BY THE SPF.cIALJ7FD AGENCIES AND THE INTEPNATIONM,
INSTT'T'lo'T'JONS ASSOCIATED ~qTl; '!'PE UNITFD NII'T'JONf

(1'1) REi~" ~ 'fHE SPE('JAL ('Oo!MITTFE ON THE fITUATION nTH RF.GARD TO THE
I~PU~;r·\j'.i'lTATION OF 'r'HE l>t.I.~LARATION ON THE GRANTING (JP INDEPENDENCE TO
COLOtIll',L C(I{TNTRIFS AND PEOPI,ES

(r) Rt~PORT Of' THE St~rPETARY-GENFPA:,
/ ...

·'t"hl. rtfoll! 11 .utlle'l In rllln,',\'unn ('..rr~:liun, thUlIltl t,.. IC'nt ~rxkr ,he- '1lMturr llf • nll:mhcor III IhI:: <I('lr

...Un" ItlllU'rnrd 11,,/11119 Olt" 1\1"'" otlhl' ,/d'l' 11/ ,JMbIi(lI/W1t III Ihe' ChH'f uf Iht' o(ftual H.l"l'md.....tlun•.\fi'lI11n.

I nMM'Yl J)('J ',\(1, J 111111('\1 Na'iOlU PI.,., Irkill'k'Ufp'MIlcd In a ('lIr)' ul ,t.- I'(',md

P7-SfiOll 70q7~ (F)

Dhtr. GENERAL

A/C.4/42/SR.IO
2] OCtob.. r ]9P7
ENGLISH

ORIGINAl,. SPANISH

/. "



A/C.4/C2/SR.1O
Bn9U.h
P.9. 2

CONTENTS (con ti nued )

AGENDA ITEM 121 REPORT OF THE ECQIJOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM 111 REPORT OF THE SI'JCURI'MI' CO~IL

AGENDA ITEM 1121 OFFERS BY "IJ'J4BER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES POR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF-{",oVERNING TERRITORIQtt REPOR'r OF 'l'HE SI!X:RETARY-GENERAL

AGBNDA ITEM 181 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARA'l'ION ON THE GRAN'l'IN(; OF INDEPE'NDENCE
TO CO~NIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Telritor1•• not covered under other agenda itemel

He.ring of petitioners

AGENDA ITEM 36s QUESTIl-N OF NAMIBIA

Hearing of petitioners

/ ...

I
~,.,." .



A,!C.4/42/SR.lO
Engliah
page 3

'I'lIt' meet t n9 was call ed to order at 10.10 ... m.

REQUESTS FOR hEARINGS (A/e. 4/42/6/Add.l 0 and 11)

1. The CHAIRMAN Gold that, if he heard nn objection, he would take it that the
Committee wiahcc1 to grant the reqL'~at8 for hearings r ..lating to the question of
Namibia, cont.ained i" documents AI,·.4/42/6/Md.lO and 11.

2. It was so dtK'lded.

3. 'l'he eHAIkkAl~ informed the Committee that he had received three communiclltionlJ
-------~-~

containing requestl1 for hearingl5 on agenda item 36. He augge8ted that, in
accordance with the usual practice, the commun ieations should be circulated aa
Committee documents for conaideratton at a 8ubaequent meeting.

4. I t wile 90 dec tile. I.

AGENUA ITEM 18; IMPLEMFoNTA'rION (" F THE DOCI.ARATION ON THE GRANT ING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAl, <..'OUNTIUES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda
items) (A/42/2.3 (Part VI), 111, 178,224, 357,417,601,606) l\/AC.l09/889-891. 892
and Add.1-2, 893 and Add.l, 894 and Add.l, 895, 896 and Add.1-2, 897, 898 and
Add.l, 8'.1'1-903, 904 and Corr.l, 905-912, 9l.3 and J'dd.l, 914, 915, 918, 921)

(a) REPORT OF THE SPOCIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD '1'0 THE
IMPLEMENTATI 'N OF THE DI!rl.ARATION ON THE GRANTING OF II\')EPENDBNCE 'IO COLONIAL
COmTRIES AND PEX)PLES

(b) REPORT 0[0' THE SECRETARY-GENERAI.

A\iENDA I'I'EM 108: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE ~HARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (1./42/23 (Part IV), 171,
577/Rev.l)

(a) REPORT OF THE 5PECIAL COMMl.TTEE ON THE SI'l'UATION WITH RFoGARD TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF fHE nECLA.~TION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
CO'.JNTRIES ANn PEOPLES

(b) REPORT Ofo' 'l'HF: ~;ElRETARY-GENF.RAL

AGENDA ITEM 11 0; IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GHANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAl, COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 8Y THE SP&;IALIZED AGER:IES AND THF. INTERNATIONAL
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNIT~D NAT ONS (A/42/23 (Part IV), 264 and Add.l,
A/Ae. ,n9/L.1620, E/19&7/85)

.(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUA'l'ION WrTH RF.GARD TO THE
IMPr,I'~Mh'NTAT ION OF 'I'HE Dl-~CL1\RA'I'ION ON THE GRANT ING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES

(b) REPOR'I' OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

/ ...



I\!C.4/42/SP.IO
Eng I ~ :::~.

Page 4

AGENDA 11't>\ 121 REPORT OF THE ECON<*IC AND SOCIAl. OOlJNCIL (A/42/1, ChllPf-l. 1, VI
and Vl1!)

AGENDA JTD4 1111 UNITED NATIONS EDtX;ATIONAL AND TRA IN ING PROGRAMME FOj{ SOUTHt:RN
AFRICAI REPOR'r 0 .. THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/42/628)

AGENDA ITEM 112~ OFP'E::~ lIY MBMBER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING fo'ACIJ,ITn:S FOR
INHABITANTS OF NON-SRI,"-OOVF.RNING TERRI'roRII!F I REPORT OF THE SECRJi:O:'ARY-GENERAI,
(A/42/578)

5. Mr. ARNOUSS (Syrian Arab Republic), speakIng 1UI Rapporteur of thl' Special
COlllllittee on the Situation with kegard to the Implementation of the Dectar.,tion on
the Granting of Indeper.denc:e to Colonial Count~'ie8 and Peoples, introduct'd the
chapters of the report of the Special Committee relating to agenda items lA, 108
and 110, which were co. tained in dor.ument A/42/23 (Parts IV and VI).

6. The Special Coftlllittelil considered that it was the responsibil ity of the
adminietering Powers to create lJuch conditione in the Territories they administered
aa would enable their people to exerciee freely their right to self-determination
and independence, and it urged them to take all necessary me~8ureE to create
diversified, balanced and viable economies in the Territories fO[ which thf'y were
responsible.

7. The ~necial Committee deplored the decision of the Unit.ed Kingdom, as an
administering Power, not co participate in the deliberations of thd Special
Committee regarding the Territories under it~ administration and urged that
Government to reconsider its deciaion and to continue to permit the aCCt,68 of
visiting missions to the Territories.

8. It was dt'eply concerned over the in.adequate assistance extendt'd thus f!lr by
the organizations of the United Nations aystom to colonial peoples, particularly to
the people of Namibia and their national liberation movement, the South West Africa
Peor'~'s Orgenization (SWAPO), and it reiterated ita recommendation that assistance
projects (~r colonial people. should be 1 rmulated and broadened. It regretted as
well that the World Bank continued to maintain certain financial and technical
links with the raciat r'gime of Pretor ia and expressed the view that thOfle linl"c
should be discontinued. It likewise condemned the constant fil.ancial support from
the International Monetary Fund to S~lth Africa and called lar an end to such
support.

9. Th~ Special Committee noted with concern that some of the working papers on
the Territories prepared by the Secretariat in canpliancc with Article 73 (~) of
the Charter did not contain adequate and timely information, and therefore asked
the secretary-General to ensure that adequate information was obtained from all
avai lable publishpd sources wher. such working papers were prep1lreil. He expressed
the hope that the l"ourth COllllli ttee would fUlly support the recommendations of the
Special Committee.

10. Mr. AMARI (Tunisia), speaking as Chairman of the Special Committee's
Sub-CoJlll1ittl'e on anall. Territories, said that altholJgh on balance decolonizlltian
had unquestionably progressed well, in parta of the world there were atil 1 aberrant

/ ...



A!C.4/42/SR.10
English
Page 5

(Mr. Amari, Tunisia)

aLd anachronistic colonial situations. The situation in the small Territories
deserved careful study. Each of them posed specific problems that were analysed in
the r~levant chapters of the Special Committee's report. It waS essential to seek
out the opinion of the inhabitants of the Territories in determining the steps to
be taken. He expressed appreciation to the administering Powers which had received
visiting missions in the Territories they administered, particularly the Government
of New Zealand, which in July 1986 had invited a mission to TOke1au, the sole
Territory under its administration.

11. It was clear from the report of the Special COMmittee on decolonization that
some progress had been made in various small Territories. HOwever, the lack of
education and technical training was seriously hampering their progress towards
self-determination and independence. The Special COIIIDi ttee therefore urged the
Administering Powers to adopt new measures to strengthen the economic
infrastructure of those Territories, promote their economic and social development
and encourage education and training.

12. The Special Committee, thanks to the valuable, sustained assistance of the
Department of Public Information, had increased the number of contacts with various
bodies which could help to publicize the problems of deoolonization and the
Organization's policy designed to implement General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV).
In order to strengthen the action of the Special Committee, the Secretary-General
should be asked to promote by all means the general dissemination of information on
the work of the Organization in the field of d@oolonization, the situation in
southern Africa and the struggle of the Namibian and South African peoples.

13. He d~ew special attention to the measures adopted by the Office of the united
Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR), the united Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), the FOod and Agriculture
Organization of the United Nations (FAO), the WOrld Health Organization (WHO), the
International Labour Organisation (ILO), the United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP) and the United Nations Industrial Development
Organization (Uh~DO). He urged the specialized agencies and international
organizations which did not participate actively in the work of deoolonization to
help the colonized peoples to obtain their freedom under favourable conditions.

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECL~TION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda
items) (continued)

Question of New Caledonia

Question of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

Hearing of petitioners (A!C.4/42/2 and Add.l)

14. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Alcalay (National committee for
Radiation Victims) took a place at the petitioners' table.

/ ...



lVC .4/\2/8R .10
EIl9Ush
Page 6

15. Mr. ALCALAY (National Committee for Radiation Victims) ~aid that, ~R ft

repre.entat ive of the Nat.iona 1 COlllllitt.'e for Radiation Vict ims and an
anthropologist, he wished t~ express his de2p concern at the constant accumulation
of .ilitac¥ equipment 1n the Pacific region. The COlllllittee he represented was
dedicated to helping the victims of nuclear technology and cons idered the
deterioration of the situation in New Caledonia harmful, a8 were the contlnuPd
nuclear teats carried out by France in e"~terr. polynesia.

16. In 1947, when the Territory of New C.aledonia had been included in the llnlte(l
Nations li.t of Non-Self-lioverninq Terr itor iea at the end of the Second Wor Id War,
France had takftn the unilateral action of deleting that nation from the liat,
a1le9i09 that New Caledonia was not a colonial entity but part ot Fre~ch

metro ~litan territory. However, in December 1986, the United Nations had again
inclu"ed N_ Caledonia in that list under General Assembly resolution 41/41 A.

17. When Fran~is Mitterrand had been electf'd Presidentlf France in 1981. the
indigenous I<anak inhabitants of New Caledonia had thought that they had an ally in
Pari., who would help them to attain autonomy and independence. Unfortunately,
when Prime Minister Jaoques Chirac attained power, he declared openly that France
had reaffirmed its plans to extend the mi l1tllry installations in its PacU ic colony
and had boasted of his intention to build a new nava~ baBe for nuclear Bubmarines
and to extend tl . international a irport to enable it to receive nuclear bomber s.
He had even said that the French army shollld feel proud that two officers had
helped to sink the Nainbow Warrior of the Gr~enpeace anti-nuclear protest
organization. The speaker himself, who had been on board the ship before the
attack and knew the photographer who had died ",s a result of that act of terrorism
by France, realized to what extremes a Oft Hall ("ould go to pranote its "national
interests- •

18. The proposal made in 1986 by Prime Minister Chirac to hold a referendum on the
future political statuB of New caledonia was unanimously condemned by 1111 the
Pacific nations. At its annual meeting held lit Apia, Western Samoa, in May 1987,
the SOuth Pacific Forum had stated in ~~B final communique that Fr~nce had insisted
on holdill9 a ref(>rendum in whictl 8] !'ei cont of the indigenous population had
announced, through the Front de 1 ib~rattcm nationale I<anak social1ste (FLNKS), ita
intention not to participate. The F'orum .nnaidered that that referen-dum ,uld be a
cause of useless and inevitably disastrous discord. nd requested France to refrain
from holding it.

19. With respect to eastern Polynesia, it. will< said in Oceania t.hat France's fears
were not really relllted to New CaledLnla but rather to t.he ideas of freedom which
it would transmit eastwarde towards the Society Islanda, wh~re the continued
nuclear tests by France were poisoning part of what used rightly to be called the
Pacific Ocean. Since 1966, France had carried out over 100 nuclear test explosions
in the Moruraa Atoll test site near Tahiti. It was feared that the whole
population at the ialand were being affech by radioactivt' fallout and that France
waa concealing the medic~l data.

LOo The barbarous lInllchroniatic pol icy which wlla perpetllllting the colonial yoke
was a historiclll aberration. The National Committ.e<> for Radiation Vict.ims

/ ...



AlC .4/42/SR.IO
English
Page 7

(Mr. Alcalay)

requested the Committee to urge the Fr.nch Government to reapect the principl•• of
decolonization set forth in the United Nation. Charter, recognize the sovereign
rights of. th~ Kanak people to •• If-det.rmination and independence and finally agr••
to the establishm.nt of a Kanlftk St4Ite through the P'LNKS.

21. With regard to the Tru.t Territory of the Pacific i.land., in th. pa.t few
months violence had broken out in the .mall t.land netion of Palau where band. of
thugs were walk~n9 the .treet. at Koror, tll~ capital. That developlMnt, toqether
with the explosive .ituation in the P~ilippin•• and Fiji, refl.ct.~ a .tate of
~)litical and social de.tabilization wh~ch threatened the entire Pacific r.gion.

2:. In the case of Palau, there wa. every indication that reapon.ibility lay with
washington. ~~n Palau had begun the prace•• of weaning it.elf trom the unit.d
states aftftr ~O years of dopendenc., it had f.w optiona ~nd was a young nation
incapable of standing alone. However, the un.crupulous Admini.tering Authoritie.
ofrered a.sistance in the tor. of continued economic aid f~r som. military plan.,
thus, in conformity with the term. ot the Ca.pact at Free Association for Palau,
the united Stat.s could h.ve .ilitary u•• of the islands tor toe next 50 year ••
HOWever, as the 1979 Palauan COn.titution required a 75 p.,r cent majori.ty vote in •
general .lection, an imp•••• had been re.ched.

23. As Admini.tering Authority, the '~it.d Stat.s had taken every c(nceiv.bl~

advantage of Micron•• ia and had u.ed coercion aa an instrument of itr 10r.ign
policy in the Pacific for the past 40 year.. An example of that coercion was the
Administering Authority'. attempt to fore. the people of Palau to ace.pt the
compact in order to caus. a na.inal chang. in statu. which would enable it to
replace the 108s of the Philippine military bI.e. after 1991.

24. Any revi.w ot the performance of the Administering Authority as -gu.rdian- of
the Trust Territory .hould include the question., Who had benefited fram the
nuclear tent. ca. ried out in the r.gion betw.en 194fi and 191)81 Who had ben.fit.d
from the -Star warD- rea•• rch currently being c,rried out i~ the Kwajalein Atoll in
the Mar8hall Is1an~8? Mho h.d benefited from the confi8cation of the land. and
port8 of P~lau which would be u.ed by the Pent.gon for the next half-c.ntury?

25. Another cause '01:: concern was \:he radioactive contamination of Ltle Maralt.ll
Island8. On 7 Augu8t 1987 the Journal o~ lhe Am.rican Medical A.80ciation
published a new study which concluded that the preva'~nce rate tor thyroid di•••••
there was far more exten.ive than Unitad 8tat8.-.pon.ored studies had previously
revealed. What made that finding particularly ominous Wft. that all the law.uits by
the M&uhallese plaint! ff. had been thrown out of court.

26. He requested the Fourth C- ....e1tt.. to urg8 the Administering Authority to
renegotiate the Compact of Fr.. As.ociation for Palan in order t .. move beyond the
impass., and reque.ted the united Nation, to keep the i81llnds of Micl'me18ia on it.
list of Nun-Self-Governing Territorie••

27. Mr. Ale_'ay withdrew.

/ ...



~I'C." .2/SR.lO
BnqUsh
Paqe R

AGINDA ITBM 361 QUB8TION or NAMIBIA

8••rin9s of int.r.st,d orgcnizations (A/C.4/47/6 and Add.1-4 And Add.RI

28. At the in"itation of the Ch.irman, Mu. G1U14n (Namlbl« In~orm4t1on Aervice!..
took a pl.c. at the petition.r.' table.

29. Mr •• QILLIAN (N.mibi. Information Servic.) .aid that the Libyan I~op1e had
struqqled for it. fr.edom and ind.p.ndence for MOr.. than a century, ever uince the
8.rlin Conf.r.noe ha<A ahal.d out Africa I... tw.en the European Powers. Much or that
.truqqle wa. r.lated to the difficult task ot lnforminq the world of tt· battle
b.lnq w.Qed, •• Pretoria and ita aHies controlled the inforlllaUon ocel.aaed to the
r.at of the world l.q.rdinq aouth.rn Afric~. Pretorla would have the ~or1d belleve
th.t the Na.ibiftn people would not be fl~htinq fo, ind.p.ndence ~.re it not for
aa-oall.d ·out.ide aqitation· and was lyinq about the auth.ntic conc.rne of the
a.mibi.n people.

30. The Na.ibia InforuUon 8.rvic" felt tllat it. hi.tor ical r ••ponsibllity waS to
inform United Stat•• citi••ns - particularly journ_ll.ts - of the truth about
Pr.toria and its minlons in I:he Unit.d 8tates. Thos. individuals were ""i11inq to
co-operate with the Pr.tor ia r'qime to cont inu... the enslavement of those who
opposed it. now-visible objective of bant~.~anizinq the southern African reqion
and, con••quently, the African continent i~eel:.

31. Na.ibia wa. the fourth world .xporter of minorala in terms of the value ot ita
ex~ort.. The thr.. corpor.tion~ that dominated the extraction of the de~o8its were
Con.olidated Diamon~ Min•• , a South Afric.~ corpor.tion, Ra•• lnq Uranium Li~ited,

which wa. part ot the trananational British cor~ration, Rio Tinto Zinc) and the
'rsWll.b Corporation, which w.s controlled jointly Ly the United States and South
Africa. Th. T.uNeb Corpor.tion had dismias~ .0.. 4,000 mininq workerB for
d.llandil'lq an incr•••• in th.ir 51 o.nt.s basic hourly wllqe. The RB.ainq Corporation
aln. wa. the l.rqe.t op.n-pit uranium min. in the world. Its miners Lreathed in
the uraniu. du.t .11 day, with the oons.qu.nt ,111nq.u to h~alth.

Mr. Theo 8.n Gurirab, l.ad.r or 8"APO, had ""id that the Namibiafls would not only
be left without ~atural re.ources by the time it became independent, but it would
also have been left with a peopl. auft.rinq from permanent ill health - referrinq
to the radiation and chemioal pollution suff. red by the inhabitants ot Namibia.

32. Pretoria, under the quia. ot proteoUnq .o··call.d •...st.rn civilization· waa
t.rrorizinq Na.ibtan ,ivilians, bomhinq r.tuq~~ camp. ocoupied prinoipally by women
and childr.n and layinq land mine. at church hotipitals. It was the r'!sponaibilit:y
of the United Nations to challenge a detinition of ·civilization· that leqitimi~pd

b.rbaflall and to take its apealal historical r ..apon.i~:l.l1tl•• to the Nl.:"".iblan
people so ••riously th.t mandatory .anctions uqainst Pretoria beoame the rule ot
int.rnational l.w. Pretoria and the United Stat.s Government had been miBuainq the
Na.ibian decolonization process since 1981, i'l old.r to .eoure stflllt'!qic and
que.tionable intere.ts in southern Atrica. A3 the United Nation~ Institute for
Namibia had pointed out, the multilateral process ot achieving Namibian
independence had turned into a controntation between the United State8 Government

.I •••



A/C.4/42/8R.lO
BnqU.h
Paqe 9

(Mr •• Gillianl

an~ the South Atrio".. Government, on the one han~, an~ the broa~ Illa)or·ty of
humanity, on the oth.r. 8h••tr••••~ that moat Unit.d Stat•• oiti••n. were in that
broe~ majority aa well. Th. Namibia Information S.rvice w•• prepared to continue
doinQ it. utmo.t to elimin.te the diainforlllation in the Unite~ St.te. , out that
important iaau••nd woul~ oontinue to support the int.rnational ca.munity in ita
~.t.rMination to h.lp the N.mibian people in their Gtruqqle for juatioe an~

national in~epend.no••

33. Mr. Mouahout~. (Cyprus) took the Chair.

34. Mra. LANOIS •• id that, .ino. ah. ha~ retired from the Office of the I'lited
Nationa Commis.ion.r for Namibia, .he had worke~ a. an a~~i.er on Namibia .. publio
law, in close co-operation with the various orqani.ation. oppo.ed to .p.rthe~.

The PUPPet Goverruaent of Windhoek ha~ publi.hed a draft con.titution for tt." future
Namibian State. Althouqh, .ccor~inq to internationftl law, Na.ibian territolV
inoluded Malvi. Bay - a. r.coqni.ed by the GenerAl An••mbly in variou. re.olution.,
aa well a. by the 8ecurit~ Counoil in re.olution 435 (19781 - the drart
con.titution aooepted Pretoria'. po.itIon, wt-lch cor.tinu.d tC' l.y olaim to M.lvi.
Bay. The draft a~li.hed the controver.ial ·repr••ent.tive authoritie." whioh
maint.ined the curr.nt ethnic fraotionali.ation of Namibi., but it replaced the.
with ·reqional counoil.", about which no type of information w•• qiven. Thua, the
Na.ibian people had no idea of what kind of qovernm.nt they would have, nor whether
ethnic .eparation would continue. The draft oon.titution denied Na.ibiane the
riqht to direct el.ction of th.ir representativ... xr d.puti.s could be direotly
elected, that would be throuqh a r.pr••entation .y.tem uo complio.ted that it
.eemed de.iqned to facilitat. manipulation and to:aud.

35. Aocordinq to the draft constitution, the lawe enacted by the Namibian
P.rliam.nt could not ~ chall.nq.d in court unl.s. they were not properly enacted
or were contr.ry to ·fundamental riqht.·. The court entrusted WIth rullnq on .uoh
c•••• wa. to ~ .et up .d hoc .nd its memb.rs were to be ••l.cted by the Chief
Justice of Namibi.'. hiqhe.t court, .x~rt~ in constitutional l.w or foreiqn
jur1st.. Thu., it w.s posaible th.t the COOf!t1tutional future of Namibia would be
d.termined by • court consistinq entirely of South Afric.n judq~••

36. Chapter 11 ot the draft con.titution wa. oall.d ·Covenant of fundamental
riqht., re.ponsibilitie~ .nd qu.rant•••• .nd included most of the oivil .nd
politioal riqht. reooqni••d in the Univer.al Decl.r.tton of Hum.n Riqht., but
virtu.lly none of the .ocial and economic riqht.. It s••mad to prohibit .ot. or
rul•• such •• 1 detention without tri.l. warr.ntl.s••earche. and .eiaure.,
immunity of security foroes rrom li.bility for .rbitr.ry .ction., and .xeoutive
interferenoe with the independence of the judici.ry. Moreov.r, most of the ~iqht.

appe.rinq in Chapter 11 could be d.nied in the name of "nation.l or Stat••eourity"
or "public order·. Che arked how ·fundamental· the r1qht. li.ted 1n ~h.t Chapter
r ••lly were and rec.lled th.t the T.rrori.m Act and oth.r r.pr••• ive 1.WB were
justifi.d by .lleqed concern for State s.curity.

37. The draft constitution w.s perh.ps not 80 important for it••lf. It appeared
that Pretoria would not accept the document because it did not adequatftly protect

I ...



A/C.4/42/8R.IO
Inqliah
Page 10

(Mra. Landia)

-~inority rights-. by which. of course. Pretoria meant white privileqe and ~thnic

aeperation.

38. Mr. JOHN8TON (President. &piacopel Churchpeople for. Free Southern Africa).
reqrettinq the erroneous or scaroe information divulged by the Pretu! ia Government
and its foreiqn al11es. referred to an article in the !Mekly IUqadne n.s. I~ws ,
~rld Report. which described the so-called -transitional Government- as the

ieaders or-Namibia-. atrivinq to bring that country to independence. The mass
..dia paid scant attention to Namibia. or readily accepted the press release8
provided by the South African defence foroe or State agencie.. Moreover. the
public wa. not aware of the pre-eminence of S~PO in Namibia or of the role and
reaponaibility of the United Nationa. In a dec~aration aigned by SMAPO. smaller
political partie•• women's groups. student orqa~i.ation. and the Council of
Churches in Namibia. which together repreaented the overwhelming majority of
Namibians. the siqnatoriea rejected the succession of puppet Governments installed
by Pretoria. of which the 8O-0alled -transitional Government- waa the latest
e.,.aple.

39. The Government of Pretoria and ita allie•• the transna~ional mininq
oorporaUons with intereats in Namibia. had been friqhtened by the strength shown
by Namibian work~r8 during th. Mineworkers Union strik~ in July and Auguat 1981.
a04 by the solidarity demonstrated by the trade unions of the United States. the
United Kingdom and "atern Burope. The Pretoria Government had set up a phoney
-Oovern..nt- in Wind~oek. phoney trade uniona and, reoently. phoney religioua
qroupinga, whose obvious aim was to undermine the Counoil of Churcr'e. in NamU'la.
~nq them waa the .o-called -Chriatian Action- qroup, whoae prime mover was a
Soutt. Aft iean army colonel. and -Youth for Chr iat-Naldbia-. whoae Board of
Directors conaisted of prominent businessmen. and whose Vice-Chairman was the
oom-unding officer of the Wftlvis 8ay military area.

40. The South Afrioan r'qime did not st:.md alone aqainat the independent countries
and national liberation movements. It had numerou. fri~da. aa had been shown in
the South African Parliament when the Minister of Defenc. had atated that his
Govetnment and that of the United Statea of AAerica had &qreed that the war in
Anqola and the question of Namibia ahould be taken up jointly a. a -reqional
iSAue-. and that the question of the Cuban pres.nCe in Angola should be resolved
beror., the question of Namibia.

41. Southern Africa was the focus of strong military an~ political interest on the
part of the United Rtates and its European slliea. At the aame time. the S<ruth
African r'qime was beginning to see the urqency of the situation. given the
determination at. the Namibian. and of the South Afrioan national liberation
aove..nta to atruqgle for their freedom. On 30 Apr il 1987, Th. Waahington Post had
reported that the United States and ita NATO alU.s had begun to install military
faoilities in the Azore' and the Madeira Islands, strategi~ally located in the
Atlantio. west of Gibraltar, and an American admiral had spoken of a -military
plan- to counter Soviet warships carryinq out operations from Luan~a and Lobito.
In February 1987. The New York Times had reported that thft CIA waR uuinq air baReR
in Zaire for deliverina ar~ to UNITA.

I .. ,



AlC.4/41/8I.10
.nql~.h

PaQe 11

(Mr. John. ton I

42. In mid-AprU!!:!!. 'aahif!CJton Poet had reterred to a two-week. joint United
Stat••-Zairian military e.erci.e at the la.ina be•••

43. For at lea.t .i. year•• the id.. had been aired to .et up a Iouth Atlantio
treaty or~anization to coapl...nt the organi.ation ••i.ting in the North Atlantio.
Conterenoe. and .ympoaia had be.n h.ld to dl.cua. the oonclu.ion ot a aeourltv
aUianet" amonq thtl Unit.d atat••••~ ot it. alll••• South Africa and the oon.
Stat.a at South Am.rica.

44. '1'w<' actiona in t.h. paat two day. polnted to the r.l.nU••• int.ntion of the
Pretoria r'qime to k.... Na.ibia under it. oontrol. On the aornilllQ of "adn.aday.
7 Octob.r. the SOuth A~rican .eourity polio. had arr••ted Jaaon Anqula. IMAPO'.
Secretary for Tranaport and per.onal a••i.tant to Dr. Abi..i ahejayali, Gen.ral
Secretary of the Counoil ot Churche. in ".ibia. On Thur~y, 1 OCtober, at the
Ombalantu Ho.pital, a unlt of the South Afrioan def.nce force had opened fir. on a
qroup of people awaitinQ ..dioa1 tr.ataent. One woaan had be.n abot in both leq••
A pregnant woman had be.n .hot in the .to..oh. h.r baby had been killed.

45. It waa cl••r th.t world di.~J.t with aparth.id and the international aoy...nt
to impoae sanctiona on 90uth Atr ioa were CJrO!lfinq .teadUy. Bcwey.r, eUorta to
force the South Atrican r'qi.. to withdraw froa Na.ibi4 were beinq blocked in the
Security Counoil by the United atat•• and the Dnlted 11nCJdca. Perhape the ti.. had
cam. to oon.i4er caretully the potential of the Uuited Nation. reaclutlon entitled
·Unitinq tor pe.ce-.

46. Mr. IPOTO EYB8U (Z.lr.» aald that he wiahed to ..ke a Clarification conoernlnq
Mr. J~hnston'. atatement. about the Ia.ina baa.. The aovern..nt of 'air. had
certainly .at.blish.d oontaot with foreiCJn Governaenta on the qu•• tion ot
modernizlnq that ba•• , but it had don. eo beoaua. it lacked adequate r.acuro.a tor
th~ project. Ther.ror., lair. deni.d Mc. John.ton'. alleqation. a. to the nature
of the Kamin. b••••

47. Mr. DBl"FBNBAUGH (P.r_nent "pr...ntatlye, Lutheran IIorld r.deration) .dd
that the Luth.ran "orld red.ration WAa a non-e,ov.rn..ntal orqani.atlon in
consultative atatu. with the loonoaio and 800ial Council. It. 104 ..~r ohuroh••
had a total m.llIb.uhip of about 54 .1111on peraon.. Thr.. ot thoe. churoh•• w.r.
located in Namibia. Halt ot the Na.ibian populatIon ... Lutheran. Therefor., it
was not .urprising th.t Lutherana throuCJhout the world had for year••hewn
particular conc.rn about the inju.tice and oppr•••ion pc.yaillnq in that Territory.

48. Th. member ohuroh•• of the Lutherlln IIorld red.ration had .tate4 un.quivocally
that the perv.r•• form of .lav.ry and colonialia., b...d on the beli.f t~at blaok
people were raolally int.rior to th.ir whit. •...t.r.·, wee aoral1y antithetical to
the Gospel of Chri.t. Moreover. th.y had con.lat.ntly ~,lled for an .nd to the
acts at viol.nce perpetrated aqainat the ".Ib1an peopJ .• and had .upported the
United Nations plan for the peao.ful tran.ition to Ma.ibIan independ.nce. Th.y
expressed their solidarity with the ".Ibian peepJ. in th.lr r •• i.tanae .truqql.,

/ ...



A/C. 4/42/SR.10
BnqUah
paq. 17.

(~. DeU.nbaugh)

and were aihdful of the .tate..nt _d. by the Pr••ident of StlAPO at a ....tinq hold
on 16 P.bruary 1987 with the Gen.r~l S.cr.tary of the Ped.ration, in which he had
reitera\:ed SMAPO'. r.adin••• to decl ue a cea.e-Ure and to laqOUate with South
At-ica on tt•• ba.h of r ••oluUon 435 (1978) of the Uhi ~.ed Nation. 8eour.tty
Council, and had r.affir_d guarant••• for fr•••l.ction. und.r United Nation.
supervision, with the a••uranee that &11 peopl., r.qardle.. of th.ir race, ~r.ed or
colour, would enjoy equal riqhts in an ind.pendent Namibia.

49. In 1981 the situation in ~mibia had wor••ned. In April, at lea.t 13 sohools
in north.rn Na.ibia, the Luth.ran clinic at Ontlen.U"a and the State .ohool otfio.s
ne::t door had be.n bollbed or s.t on fire. By.witn••••• had r.ported •••long
uniforr.ed ..aber. of the South African d.f.nce foroe in the vioinity. On Sunday,
20 8epte~.r, the Aa..n Catholic Church at o.ulukila ~n north.rn Namibia had been
fire-bombed. Th. South African military forc•• had blamed StlAPO for the attaok,
':Jut the Aa_u ::Athc "ic Church authorities had said that they dJd not b.U.v. 811APO
had been responsibl.. On 23 Apr 11, th,' 65-year-old Lutheran pe.nor of a-.alu.hu had
be~n draqqed from hi. o!fice by South African .oldier~ and beaten uncon.ciou.. H.
had be.n rel.a~e~ hour. later and had di$d in ho.pital on 27 Jul) a. a r_.ult of
the a••ault. On 18 Auqu.t, the office. and ho... of _~ber. of .tudent
orqan~.ation., SMAPO and trade uni~n. in Namibia had been raid.d 1n citi•• and
town. thro~Jqhout the Territory. Pi". SIIAPO leader. had be.n arre.ted und.r toe
Tecrori.m Act, and the S.curity Council had ..de a prote.t. On 25 Augu.t, the
S~pre" Court of South ••• t Africa had di.mi••ed an appeal by a union to hdv. a
con ·UaU.)n boa:-d apPOinted to mediate in a .trik.. The .trike had been broken,
a~· J ca.p~ny had begun recruitinq new w~:kers.

50. Th. churcheu o~ Na.ibia, inclUding the Lutheran churche., to which half the
population belonqed, had rai_ed a united voice for fr.edoN and ind.pendenc.. Th.ir
international partners had stood by th.m 1n th.ir .truggl.. Th~1r .upport took the
for. of di••••inating information, giving mat.rial and financial aaaiutance for the
ohurche. and petlple of Namibia, poUUcal advO"..Acy, and prayer.. The Lnth.ran World
Pederation a.ked the international community, a. a matter of ur 'enay, to take the
following action, i...diate implementation of S.curity Counc~~ r ••olution
435 (1978). impo.ition of _ndatory .nd compr.hensive sanotions again.t South
Africa. and inten.ified support for the Namibian peopl••

51. The Ped.ration .uqqe.ted that the Unite6 Nation. C~is.ion.r for Namibia
should be .ntrusted with the task of preparing an annual r.port on the state of
Namibia. Such a report could include chapter. on the politioal and legal
eituaUon, the "ar an~ the damage it oaus.d, and the Rtate of education, h.alth
car., .ooial ".lfare, economic development an~ 80 forth. Th. Commi•• ion.r miqht
al.o make frequent r.port. on event. in Namibia, and .uoh reporta would stand a
better chance of being reflected in the world pr••s.

52. The year 1988 wou: , mark ~he tenth anniv.r••ry of lh...a.aore at Ka.sinqa, in
w~ich 800 Namibian•. ~A1nly women and children, had been killed by South African
forr.... But it would al.o bo a year of hope. It would be 10 y~a~••ino. the
adoptia. of Security Council resolution 435 (1978), which still offered the best
plan for Namibia's ind.pendence.

/ ...



A/C.4/42/SR.10
English
Page 13

5). .!l. BARKAT (Representative, Co_ission of the Churches on International
Affairs of the Morld Council of Chu~ches) said that the World Council of Churches
was a fellowship of 307 member churches drawn from over 100 countries from all
continents, with over 450 million members from Protestant and Orthodox traditions.
More than half those churches were in countries which had been under colonial
occupation and foreiqn domination. The IIorld Council of Churches had supported the
liberation struggle of many of t.hose countries, mainly in Africa and southern
Afr lea, where SClIlIe of the move_nts for independence had been led by lay Chr istians
and clergy. In southern Africa, the WOrld COuncil had lent moral and financial
~upport to the liberation movements and to organizations of the racially
oppressed. It had also given considerable financial resources to 811APO.

54. Persecution and tort.ure of many innocent people, inclUding pastors and church
workers, was continuinq unabated. Churches 1n Namibia had protested aqainst
widespread arrests of important church leaders, trade unionists and SNAPO members.
The offices of churches and of student and labour organizations had been raided.
Some of those acts had been committed under section 6 of the Namibian Terrorism Act.

55. The South African colonial administration had engaged in a syste.atic smear
campaign to disrupt the work of the Christian Council of Namibia. Accordinq to its
General Secretary, South Africa's colonial. control had left a trail of blood and
destruction and violation of hu.an rights. The churches t efforts to set up an
al~ernative secondary-school system to provide non-apartheid education had brought
brutal intimidation frOlD the SOuth African occupation authorities. The people of
Namibia would not accept unrepresentative puppet regimes or imposed internal
solutions, and reooqnized only SMAPO as their sole and authentic representative.

56. The WOrld Council of Churches had continually discussed the worsening
political, economic, social and military situation in Namibia. In May 1987, a
conference had been held in Lusaka, zambia, on the ninth anniversary of the
Kassinga massacre. The conference had expressed its strong commitMent to t.he
independence of Namibia and had called upon the cQurches in countr ies which gave
econOlDtc and political support to the apartheid regime to exert pressure on their
Governments 80 that banks, corporations and trading institutions would refrain from
doing business with South Africa and Namibia. It had also called upon the churches
to Mark the tenth anniversary of Security Council resolution 435 (1978) with a
proqraaae of action to end the oolonial doaainat.ion of Na.ibia. The IIOrld council
of Churches had urqed its member churches to observe 4 May as a world day of prayer
for a free Namibia in 1988.

57~ The Council would be conductinq hearings on Namibia in Washington, D.C., in
1988, with a ~iew to strengthening the constructive leadership of SMAPO and helping
to mobilize public opinion by disseminating information through the churches in the
majority of countries.

58. Hr. Barkat withdrew.

59. At the invitation of the Chairman, Ms. Jackson (American Association of
Jurists) took a place at the petitioners' table.

/ ...



A/C.4/U/8R.10
BnqU.h
Paqe 14

GO. Ma. JACK80N (~rloan A.~latlon of Jurlat.) ••ld that the As.oclation was an
orq.ni••tlon ot l.wy~rs, ju~es and 189.1 e.p,rta ooa&ltted to the defence ot th.
rlqht. of peop~es to .elf-deter.1natlon, eoonoalc lndopendence and aoverelqntv over
their n.tur.l reaouroes. AlthouQh it repre.ented the oountr l.s of the AItlerlcall and
the C.rlbbe.n, the A.aool.tion was .1.0 OOftQerned about the situ.tion in ooulhern
Atrlc., partlcul.rly in "~bl.. In aept.-ber l~87, it h.d held its Eiqhth
Conf.r.nc. l~ R.van., Cuba, .nd had adopt.d • rin.l Decl.r.tlon which included a
cond••ation of the .partho1d .y.t_ and the n ~an at Bouth Africa's ill..qal
occupation at ...ibia. The 1*)1)1. of ....i~i. wer••till beinq subjtlcted to
.Uit.ry con.oriptiOn, politic.l detenUon .nd tortur.. -'t the sa. tilll8, the
Western transnation.l corpor.tion. wer. plund.rinq ~.lbla's natural resources In
violation of Deor•• No. 1 ot the Counoil tor ...ibi.. All those actions
constitut.d a ..,iou. thr.at to internation.l pe.ce .nd -.ourit1, aqqravated by th~

Uft. of Ma.ibia'. territory by the Pr.toria r6Ql..... launohinq-pad tor Its
aqqre••ion and .ubver.ion aQaln.t nalqhbou~inq African 8tates.

61. Althouqh the 8ecur1ty Counoil had on .everal ocoa.l~n. attempted to impos~

..nd.tory .ar~tion••q.in.t South Atrica in .ooordance ~lth the .pecific provisions
ot Chapter V.I, Artiole 39, ot the United Nation. Ch.rter, ita ett~rt. had boen
thwarted by '\:he abu•• of the vet.) ~y tht United 8t.te.. Th. AIIericMn As.ociation
ef Jurist. oalled upon the ~Jern-.nt of the United 8t.~•• and other Woatern Powera
ta O8.s••uoh action., whioh oon.t:ltuted .n ob.truotion ot justioe and a violation
of the b••io pre.la•• of th... United NaUon.. '."he Aa~i.tion also d.....nded the
i ...di.te .nd unoonditlon.l withdr.wal of South Africa froa Na~ibia, includinq
W.lvi. Bay and the off.hore i.land., and requ~.ted th.t the appropriate United
Nations body shnuld study the pos.ibility ot brinqinq a leqal aotion against South
Afrioa in t~. Intern.tional Court of Ju.tloa tor breaoh vt its mandate and tor its
oon',inued llleqal ooaupation.

62. Ms. J.okaon withdrew.

Th....ting roea at l2,5~.


